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RFB-2024-40 

SCHENECTADY COUNTY KBJ LIBRARY COOLING TOWER REPLACEMENT  

  

Date: 07/05/2024 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

plan holders: 

 

CONTENTS/ RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/ REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

 

General RFI: 

 

1. Is there no allowance? 

a. Answer: Please see Addendum #1  

 

2. Who demos the wall around the existing tower shown on M-201?  

a. Answer: This will be contracted through the County. 

 

3. How high is the new fence? 

a. 8 feet 

 

4. What type of fence? 

a. Answer: Black Vinyl with slats. 

 

5. Do I need to carry price in my bid for a chemical treatment contractor to decommission 

the tower (and provide Legionnaires paperwork). Or is the County doing that directly 

with B&L? 

a. Answer: Project start will be in the off season after the tower has been shut 

down for the season. This will be on the county as part of their normal 

maintenance contract. 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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